
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

TO: Delegates to the 2025 NEA Representative Assembly 
 

FROM: Rebecca S. Pringle, President 
 

DATE: April 21, 2025 
 

RE: NEA Ballot Measure/Legislative Crisis Fund Report 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

The 2000 NEA Representative Assembly created the NEA Ballot Measure/Legislative Crisis 

Fund.  The current special dues assessment for the Fund is $20. The Board’s guidelines for the 

Fund set out a process for review and evaluation of affiliate funding requests by an Oversight 

Committee consisting of the NEA Vice President and Secretary-Treasurer, the President of the 

National Council of State Education Associations, the NEA Senior Director of Communications, 

and the NEA Director of Campaigns and Elections. All recommendations of the Oversight 

Committee to allocate $500,000 or less to a state affiliate during a membership year are 

forwarded to the NEA President and Executive Director for action.  

 

FUND STATUS 

 

 

Estimates based on: March 2025 Financials 

 

Available 

Funds 

Starting Balance September 1, 2024 $19,659,657 

+ Incoming annual dues projections $21,721,134 

= Available Funds for FY 2024-2025  $41,380,791 

Expenditures 

Ballot Measure Spending (7 states) $3,482,500 

Legislative Crisis Spending (25 states) $3,257,439 

 Other Board Allocation Expenditures $18,532,115 

Remaining 

Funds 

Remaining allocation expenditures $3,464,073 

Estimated fund balance available $12,644,664 
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